Nici Nel

From: official information
Sent: Monday, 21 June 2021 09:37

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: RESPONSE - LGOIMA 21182 - ||l - Cost of FMG Seismic Strengthening
Kia Ora,

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

Over recent years, a programme of prioritised seismic assessments have been carried out on a number of Hamilton
City Council buildings.

When a Detailed Seismic Assessment (DSA) has been completed on a building, this assessment is used to
determine if a seismic upgrade is required.

Regarding FMG Stadium Waikato, the aging WEL Networks Stand is one of the buildings that requires a seismic
upgrade, as it needs to meet the standards of a modern stadium. Funding ($4.52M) has been set aside in the early
part of the 2021-31 Draft Long-Term Plan, which will see the stand undergo seismic strengthening. This will ensure
the stand can continue operating in the short term. However, this is not a long-term solution and decisions around
the long-term future of the stand will be made over the next 10 years.

The estimated cost of replacing the stand with a modern equivalent is likely to cost around $76M, which has been
included in years 11 and 12 of the capital forecasts in Council’s draft 2021-2051 Infrastructure Plan. The Brian Perry
Stand is another venue infrastructure set to receive seismic assessment.

A DSA is yet to be completed, meaning no decision has been made around any seismic upgrades for the Brian Perry
Stand.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to
make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 3 June 2021 12:23 pm
To:
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: LGOIMA 21182 —_ - Cost of FMG Seismic Strengthening

Kia Ora,
| write to acknowledge your information request of Thursday 3 June 2021 as below.

Please be advised that your request has been passed on to the relevant team within Council and you will be
informed of the outcome.

The Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 requires that we advise you of our decision
on whether the Council will provide the requested information as soon as reasonably practicable, and no later
than 20 working days after the day we received your request. We will respond to you no later than Friday 2
July 2021.

Kind Regards,

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From: Hamilton City Council <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 3 June 2021 10:30 am

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: HCC Website - Official Information Request ref: HCC-QF-210603-64TCL-CO

HCC Website - Official Information Request

Reference: HCC-QF-210603-64TCL-CO
Attachment: not attached



Name SRR
Email address G
Phone number: || NN

Detailed Description of Request
What is the cost of seismic strengthening of FMG Stadium?

Organisation: not supplied





